MEETING MINUTES BOARD OF SELECTMEN August 20, 2019

Present: Shawn Harris, Vice Chairman, Karen Canfield, Clerk, Karen Connolly, Maura Curran

Mr. Vegnani was not present at start of meeting and is expected to join later this evening.

Also present: James Boudreau, Town Administrator

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

<u>Acceptance of Agenda</u> Ms. Canfield made a motion to accept the agenda for August 20, 2019 Second by Ms. Curran Unanimous vote (4-0)

WALK INS - none

REPORT OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR –

Athletic fields on schedule. Started pouring concrete today for stands and press box. Road closed next to High School tomorrow for a couple of days. Installation of drain scheduled for next week. Pending approval from National Grid for electrical plan. Still on schedule for football field for Thanksgiving Day football game. Ms. Curran asked where we are on the concession stand. Mr. Boudreau said the General Contractor is preparing a bid now and we expect it to be \$100K less at this time.

Brown Water at the Special Town Meeting we will be asking for \$3M for pipe replacement in the neighborhoods where we can't flush. The next round of ice pigging is being scheduled. Flushing will take place this fall and it will be an aggressive program.

Green Sand Filter will go out to bid this fall early November. Ms. Connolly asked the status for the home filtration systems. Mr. Boudreau said the difficulty is determining what a chronic problem is and who determines that. Ms. Connolly would like to see a plan sooner rather than later. Mr. Cafferty is working on this.

The boil water order for Marshfield/Humarock was lifted today at 4 p.m. It is posted on Facebook and website and a reverse 911 call was made this afternoon.

The wind turbine testing is underway we have two lasts tests that need to be done.

The dredging project is underway and Seth Pfeiffer and Stephen Mone did a YouTube video of the dredging project and it is posted on the Facebook page.

SCHEDULED ITEMS:

RECOGNITION Antonia Snee, Assistant Library Director, 25 Years of Service, Jessi Finnie, Director, Scituate Town Library

Ms. Finnie said Ms. Snee was instrumental in setting up the entire library network and wrote the building project grant that we received for \$5M. Ms. Snee ran the day to day operations of the library during the building project. She is a supportive colleague, offers good advice and has great insight into library

operations. Mr. Harris said having lived through the construction project and being on the Public Building Commission said the work that went into the temporary library on Jericho Road and the construction of the new library should be very proud. Mr. Harris thanked Ms. Snee for being a big part of the project. Ms. Connolly said the library is a wonderful asset to Scituate and thanked Ms. Snee. Ms. Curran thanked Ms. Snee for her service and great vision. Ms. Canfield has worked with Toni for a number of years and strength and professionalism is such an asset. Ms. Canfield presented Ms. Snee with a gift from the Town of Scituate.

Outdoor Entertainment Permit, 60 Old Oaken Bucket Road on 9/1 7-11 p.m., Karen Alstadt They plan to have Doc Ellis come on their deck to close out the summer. She has notified the abutters and invited them all. Ms. Canfield was concerned about the safety of an elevated deck. Ms. Alstadt said it is only 3 feet off the ground and is safe.

Move to grant an outdoor entertainment permit to Karen Alstadt for a live band on 9/1 from 7-11 p.m. at 60 Old Oaken Bucket Road. Motion by Ms. Canfield second by Ms. Curran Unanimous Vote (4-0)

Outdoor Entertainment Permit, 52 Oceanside Drive on 9/20 7-10 p.m. Kara Tondorf Maryellen represented Kara Tondorf and is hosting a song writing festival. There will be a private event for some invited guests.

Move to grant an outdoor entertainment permit to Kara Tondorf, for a private event at 52 Oceanside Drive on September 20, 2019 with songwriters performing with acoustic guitar 7-10 p.m. Motion by Ms. Connolly second by Ms. Canfield Unanimous Vote (4-0)

Outdoor Entertainment Permit, Herzey Craphtz & More, 4A Booth Hill Road, Sundays: 9/8, 10/13, 11/10, 12/8, 11 a.m. – 5 p.m. Lynne Hersey

4A Booth Hill recently opened a craft shop and would like an Elvis impersonator at her business. There will be breaks every 20 minutes. Mr. Harris asked if there is an amplifier. This was done in the past but there was no permit so now she has come for an outdoor entertainment permit. This is requested for Sunday's from 11 a.m. to 5 p.m. Ms. Connolly has some concerns with the amount of time requested and finds it excessive from 11 am to 5 pm. This is not a restaurant or café and the business is not in the entertainment business. Ms. Curran agrees that 11 am to 5 pm is a long stretch in this area. Ms. Curran recommends one hour in time. Ms. Hersey sells handmade crafts in her shop. Mr. Harris asked if we could try one or two dates and shorten the time. Penny Scott Pipes, 8 Booth Hill Road said there are apartments and people work nights and this would be disturbing to the residents. It is loud and too noisy. The 11-5 request is too long and there are too many residents on the corner. Ann Burbine, 10 Pennycress Road owns the Upholstery Shop and said it is very loud and there are a lot of tenants. Not sure of the point of having this each month. Ms. Burbine does not want this. Mr. Harris applauds Ms. Hersey for thinking outside the box. Ms. Curran asked when Fall for Scituate is happening. Ms. Burbine said it is October 20th. This is too loud and really disrupts the neighborhood. Ms. Canfield said not all stores are open on Sunday to draw attention also and it is disruptive to the neighborhood. Ms. Curran recommends that Ms. Hersey connect with the Fall for Scituate group. Mr. Harris suggests talking to the business owners and come back with their approval. There was no vote taken tonight.

Mr. Vegnani joined the meeting at 7:32 p.m.

INTERVIEWS Board & Committee Applicants

Betty Tufankjian, Scituate Cultural Council

Ms. Tufankjian is interested in joining the Scituate Cultural Council. There are groups in Scituate that would benefit for this funding. Betty also serves on the Sister City 501c3 committee with Pat Jacquart.

Susanne Hofmeister, Economic Development Commission

Ms. Hofmeister has lived in North Scituate for 13 years and she is interested in reviving North Scituate. She is interested in new ideas for all of Scituate and look with fresh eyes. She has a PHd and is a project manager. She thinks that the Town should rethink Route 3A to bring in bigger stores. Mr. Harris asked what could be done in the Village? Ms. Hofmeister said we should use the pipe running down the train track and use the capacity for the businesses only so we get to the point where we can have restaurants. We can't open up businesses with the title V requirement. We could do more to help businesses. The Board of Health could be more flexible. Mr. Harris asked what Ms. Hofmeister's thoughts were on the harbor. Ms. Hofmeister said the model is business on the first floor and condo's on the second floor. The problem in the harbor is the water rising and she is concerned and we need to rethink to be sure it does not flood or move to upper grounds. This is a huge project. For the empty stores they have the same thing in other towns. Mr. Vegnani said it is a very active committee.

Bob Brand, Historic Commission & Community Preservation Commission

Mr. Brand has attended their meetings over the past year. He is interested in the Historic Commission. His family served this town for many years. He has moved back to town five years ago. He wants to carry on the tradition of what the town was. He would like to take a common sense view. He is enrolled in BU to get certified in genealogy. He will bring a common sense view to the board. Ms. Canfield asked if he agreed with the decision of the Commission. Mr. Brand said he would have voted for the one year stay and he didn't agree with the decision. Mr. Brand said they volunteer for the COA, friends of Scituate Library and the Historic Society. He has ample time to serve on this commission. He is also interested in CPC as his second choice. He is interested in the history of the town and the farming community this town once was.

Rob Buckel-Gillis, Council on Aging

Mr. Buckel-Gillis is new to Scituate and is from New Orleans. He has lived in New England for 12-14 years and his work is with seniors. He wants to give something back to the community and this is his background working with senior centers. Ms. Canfield asked if he has spoken with any of the current members. He has not at this time or attended any of their meetings. Attendance at meetings is not a problem at 5:30. Dementia is a big problem and he can bring his expertise to that area. Ms. Connolly asked where opportunities exist for programming. Mr. Buckel-Gillis said technology, partnering with the library and other opportunities exist. How do we anticipate needs dementia being one of them. How do we support the caregivers and families is also important and we should provide service to the whole family. He considers himself more of a doer than a delegator. Ms. Curran said implementing the ideas is where we need people.

Joseph P. Kelley, Veterans Services Advisory Council

Mr. Kelley said Veterans don't step forward and ask for help. There are 1500-1600 Veterans in the Town of Scituate and we're helping about 10. The Advisory Council he introduced to the Board many years ago. He brought Wreaths Across America to the Town. He would like to work with others to bring this to the next level and he is a doer. His son Michael passed away and he

would like to keep his memory alive. He knows what these Veterans have gone through and he would like to help them. We also need to support the widows of the Veterans since there are benefits for them also. We should provide outreach opportunities to the Veterans and help the Veterans agent in that effort. We all need to work together and make a difference. The Veterans in Scituate are not being helped as much as other Towns. There is a need and he can help bring the need forward and support the Veterans and their widows. He has many connections throughout the State of MA. Mr. Kelley said it is not that difficult to set up outreach programs. Mr. Vegnani would like to vote this committee for the next meeting.

Lawson Green Pilot, Jim Boudreau, Town Administrator

This topic will be postponed to a future Selectmen meeting.

OPEB Trust Fund Investment, Nancy Holt, Town Accountant/Finance Director This topic will be moved to a future Selectmen meeting.

DPW Contracts, Sean McCarthy, DPW Engineer

1. Dennis K. Burke for Fuel August 1' 2019-July 31, 2020 up to \$400,000

This is a renewal of a state contract for gasoline and diesel fuel. This is set to expire so we want to get this in place before that happens. The delivery price is reduced if you can take delivery. Ms. Connolly asked if this was part of a group negotiation. Mr. McCarthy said yes it is negotiated by the State. It is advantageous for us to be in a bigger group.

Move to award a contract for the purchase of gasoline pursuant to state contract ENE48 and ultra-low sulfur diesel pursuant to state contract ENE47 to Dennis K. Burke of 284 Eastern Ave, Chelsea, MA for the period of August 1, 2019 through July 31, 2020 for a total sum not to exceed \$400,000. Mr. Harris abstained from voting. Motion by Ms. Curran second by Ms. Connolly Unanimous Vote (4-0)

2. MAPC Tasco Construction for Sidewalk Construction

Scituate belongs to a group of South Shore towns and we obtain a group rate. This is put out in a bid proposal. Lawson to new entrance of Roche field requires a new sidewalk and curbing. This will be done with this contract using Chapter 90 funds. Mr. Vegnani asked how much. Mr. McCarthy said it will be done through bid items that TASCO provided and TL Edwards provided. Each are different bid quantity items. These are the rates through MAPC that the Town wants to take advantage of for the sidewalk construction.

Move that the Board of Selectmen award the contracts to provide Supplies and Services to the Department of Public Works to Tasco Construction - Sidewalk Construction. Motion by Ms. Canfield second by Mr. Harris Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Ms. Curran asked the status on the dog park drain. Mr. McCarthy said there are some punch list items that need to be taken care of and the drainage was squared away. The benches will be installed tomorrow. They are waiting for some things to come in and get installed. They will be planning a grand opening once these items are installed. The installed a trench to the drain system to cover more of an area. The engineers assured Mr. McCarthy the drains are correct. Horsley Whitten designed the drainage system. These were requirements of the grant received. Ted Ringler donated the water services for the park. Ms. Connolly asked if we have a signed agreement with the Friends of Scituate Dog Park who is responsible for what. Mr. Boudreau said yes, we have a signed agreement.

Ms. Canfield asked who the point person is for the cement at the Middle School. Mr. Boudreau said the School Building Committee and Ron Griffin, Superintendent.

OLD BUSINESS

Cedar Point Sewer Project, Sean McCarthy, DPW Town Engineer, Will Branton, Sewer Superintendent, Rosemary Blacquier, Principal/Client Manager Woodard & Curran, Consultant

Mr. Vegnani said this is the third meeting and it is a very tough decision. There is a lot of back and forth concerning how we should move forward with this project. They have tried to take cost out of the equation. What is the right decision? Both systems will work there are complexities with them. There are counter arguments to all the concerns. The board understands all sides of the issue. The low pressure system is more reliable with I/I. We know the other system will leak. Tonight we will have a discussion amongst the board. We are not going to rehash the conversations with the residents. Mr. Vegnani said there will be a better with the option of a gravity sewer system. It could be as much as \$42,000 per household.

Resident Dana Rose has a question on the betterment. Mr. Vegnani said we do not do betterments for water but we do for sewer. Everyone in town benefits from clean water.

A resident asked, Is there betterment on the low pressure system also? Mr. Boudreau said there is no betterment at this time. The Board of Selectmen has not decided how they would pay for this. IN 2017 \$2.5M was included for I/I to pay for the system. Mr. Boudreau said the discussion had been there would not be a fee for the low pressure system.

A resident said it is their understanding they do not have to pay betterment. Mr. Boudreau said for the system they currently have. For a new system there is betterment. Mr. Harris asked if you were a resident in the West End why would I be responsible to pay for a Cadillac system? A resident said they paid at the beginning to connect to town sewer. Mr. Harris said that is for the existing system not a new system.

Ms. Canfield said we have all been thinking about this for a long time. We are putting in a new system. If you bought a car 20 years ago and it is junk now you have to go buy a new car. The town spent money town wide when they lined the pipes and tried to keep everything going. There is no band aid to fix this.

Michelle Loring 67 Rebecca Road views government is supposed to be for the people. She pays taxes for school, public ways she has never driven on, all kinds of services and activities like police, fire, etc. for the public good. She thinks the Selectmen need to keep this in mind. Mr. Vegnani said this is an enterprise fund that is specific to the user. It is different than a fire fighter.

Ms. Curran said she feels the power with the pressure system is the main concern. There are many people that are not on sewer but on septic. When the septic fails they take the cost on themselves. It is not a town wide benefit.

Dan Hannigan, 6 Lighthouse Road, said it is the maintenance and backing up into the house with the low pressure system. That's the problem for most of the residents and they have to have something they have to maintain. That is the issue for the residents.

Jay Farrell, 51 Rebecca Road set aside money for the I/I and why can't that be used for either system? Mr. Boudreau said the town voted \$2.5M for capital funds for I/I. The Town meeting vote did not specify the type of system.

Ms. Canfield disagrees with Mr. Vegnani and the \$2.5M in capital money to reduce I/I. It was recommended to install a low pressure system. Ms. Curran and Ms. Connolly agree with Ms. Canfield. Ms. Connolly said a brand new system is solving the I/I problem. If town meeting voted to spend the money to reduce the I/I problem at Cedar Point. A big reason we got the Mass Works grant because we agreed to spend the \$2.5M.

Mr. Boudreau said the gravity system does not solve the problem with I/I at Cedar Point and does not fix the problem. Because this was so new and so different the town would pay for the system to solve the I/I. Mr. Vegnani doesn't know why the town would pay to give a new sewer system to any neighborhood in town. It is passed its useful life and needs to be replaced.

A resident said it is their understanding the reason they are reducing I/I is to free up space for the sewer system. Mr. Vegnani said other residents will pay their own betterment to install and connect to sewer.

Mr. Boudreau said we are running over capacity due to sea water getting into the system. If we exceed the limit the state will come down and order the Town to make all necessary changes. The town will be responsible to pay for it. The way to remove I/I from Cedar Point is to install a low pressure system. The right solution is the lowest cost option. Gravity systems will leak and is not a solution to the problem. We had a failure at the Sand Hills pump station that would have caused the loss of sewage all over Sand Hills. Gravity Systems feel also. It will be significantly higher than the estimate to put in a Gravity Sewer System and we would have to go back to Town Meeting next year to get it approved. It will be over a year before we start this I/I project. In the meantime the average daily discharge is getting close to capacity. Mr. Boudreau said the town can agree to replace pumps, purchase generators and help these people without the significant cost and not get us into the DEP consent order.

The Board discussed the cost of the sewer system. Ms. Canfield believes the question has been asked and answered by Town Meeting. Mr. Harris, Ms. Canfield, Ms. Curran and Ms. Connolly said the \$2.5M was voted at Town Meeting and should be put toward the sewer at Cedar Point. Mr. Vegnani disagrees and feels there should be a betterment fee to the residents in Cedar Point and this should not be a capital expenditure.

Ms. Curran asked about the power for the Low Pressure System. Homeowners responsibilities should be outlined and Town responsibilities. We have adequate notice to prepare. There is a misperception that the minute power is cut; it is all going to backup into the home. Mr. Branton said there is a holding tank where the sewer comes in and there is a check valve and a redundant check valve. The pump chamber holds 70 gallons. Mr. Branton said in the case of a known storm coming precautions can be made. Mr. Branton said this preventive measure would have to be done manually. Ms. Connolly asked if we can have a pipe that will not leak for the Low pressure system why can't we have it for the Gravity system. Rosemary Blacquier said the pipes used are two different types of pipes. There is a misconception that a gravity sewer is never going to leak. The standards in the industry from day one you have to plan for leakage especially in this area where it will be in the water below low tide line. The chances of leaking day 1 are much greater. Neither EPA nor DEP would prefer that a gravity system be installed here because of the low lying area, the historical I/I problems and the tides. Mr. Boudreau said a future board 20190820 bos minutes.docx 6

will have to come back and fix a gravity sewer system if that is selected. Mr. Branton said we are waiting on a new permit from the EPA. Ms. Connolly asked what kind of a say DEP and EPA has regarding the installation of this system. Rosemary Blacquier said the EPA recently visited and are concerned we are close to our limits. She called the DEP and EPA and they want the Low Pressure System installed. Technically, if money wasn't an issue and a recommendation had to be made what would be necessary. If the focus is to remove I/I, the recommendation would be Low Pressure System. Mr. Vegnani doesn't believe it is going to leak day 1. Rosemary Blacquier said the Town is mandated to add leaking day 1 because it is not guaranteed not to leak.

Ann Burbine, 10 Pennycress Road, said it is about the town and not just about Cedar Point. Getting the I/I out of our sewer plant would allow others to connect to sewer, enable economic growth, improve the working of our sewer plant. The best project here is the Low Pressure System and what was appropriated at Town Meeting.

Representative Kearney thanked the Selectmen and voicing their opinions. He has made provisions to allow the scope of the grant to change if necessary. If the Board is willing to pay the \$2.5M and the grant there is a potential that there would be no betterment fee. As a resident he feels a gravity system would be best for the neighborhood.

David Moore, 64-65 Rebecca Road said flooding goes over the property the warranty is void. Mr. Branton said they would put this in a water tight chamber.

Ms. Canfield said when the town voted the \$2.5 to pursue the pressurized system they went out and did the engineering and design taking into account the environment. The protections were already put into the design of the system. Ms. Canfield said it does not make sense for the gravity sewer system. Concerns can be identified and worked out.

Ms. Costello, 62 Rebecca Road, said it will be additional insurance to pay for this system. The insurance rider would cost \$500 a year. Mr. Vegnani said gravity sewer can back up into people's homes.

Ms. Curran said people are talking in generalizations. This may not apply to a Cohasset system that is built on ledge. We are not engineers that can look at this. There are different designs for different areas. These are not apples to apples comparisons.

Christine Hannen 84 Lighthouse Road wants to know the placement of the pump tank? How big is this and where does it have to be? Mr. Branton said the contractor will work with the homeowner for the location of the pumps and chambers to locate them in a most ideal place. They will be underground and the land will be restored. A driveway can go on top of this and take impacts from storm debris. There are a lot of options. It is a 30" cover on the top. It could be located on the public way if it had to.

Joanne Ball, 44 Rebecca Road is four feet of stone or more and every storm they have to walk back in because the road is not cleared. There are houses up on stilts. The pipes on the houses are going to snap and raw sewerage is going to be in the homes. Mr. Branton said the equipment is held in the chamber. The same issue is with Gravity sewer with the pipe to the home. The vent pipes are being specially designed with a check valve to prevent water and rocks.

Tom Gallagher 35 Lighthouse Road asked if there was a better way to hone in on the cost of a gravity sewer system. The Woodard & Curran called and priced it out. Three contractors were asked and none of them were willing to give the cost. Estimates were provided.

Ms. Curran asked to take the temperature in the room. We don't have the exact cost of the gravity sewer system. She would like to know how many people are willing to pay a betterment for the gravity sewer system. The residents said they are willing to pay the betterment for the Gravity Sewer System. Every resident in the room raised their hand that they are willing to pay the betterment no matter what the cost.

Ms. Connolly said we cannot delay this any longer and if we can't get agreement tonight, the residents can't say "We didn't think it would be that much".

Michelle Loring is not an engineer but she tries to get information from engineers. She has spoken to an engineer at the DEP and there is nothing wrong with a Gravity Sewer System. There are plenty of Gravity Sewer Systems that are made from PVC. It is not a Cadillac system it is an ideal system. Check valves can break also. There was a backup for a town in Florida in Everglade City in 2017 installed by E1. The spokesperson said most systems would fail during an event like Irma.

Mr. Vegnani thanked the residents for participating in the process. Ms. Curran said if the Board goes for a gravity system solution what is the timing and Mr. Boudreau said at least a year. It would have to be designed, approved at Town Meeting, etc.

Ms. Canfield said if we install a pressurized sewer system she would like the Town to commit to engage in a remediation process for the residents to cover some of their concerns. The emergency management plans would need to put resident's homes as a priority in the plans if we move forward with a low pressure system.

Mr. Harris asked if the board votes the pressure system would the contractor honor the pricing in the contract. Mr. Boudreau said yes they would honor the contract bid for the low pressure system.

Move that the Board of Selectmen approve to proceed with the Pressurized Sewer System and the board enters in agreement for a remediation fund Vote in favor Ms. Canfield, Ms. Curran Oppossed Mr. Harris, Mr. Vegnani and Ms. Connolly Motion Fails (2-3)

Mr. Harris made a motion to ask the DPW to move forward and design a gravity sewer system for Cedar Point. Will Branton stated that DPW does not recommend designing a gravity system. Vote in favor Mr. Harris, Mr. Vegnani, Ms. Connolly Vote against Ms. Curran and Mr. Canfield Motion Passes 3-2

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Open Fall Special Town Meeting Warrant

Move that the Board of Selectmen open the Warrant for the Fall Special Town Meeting (STM) to be held on Tuesday, November 5, 2019. Motion by Mr. Harris second by Ms. Canfield Unanimous Vote (5-0)

2. One Day Wine & Malt License

a. Simply Serving II, LLC @ SMC 8/24 1-5 p.m.

Move that the Board of Selectmen approve a One-Day Wine & Malt licenses to Simply Serving II LLC for an event at the Scituate Maritime Center on August 24, 2019 from 1:00pm-5:00pm Motion by Ms. Canfield second by Mr. Harris Unanimous Vote (5-0)

b. Riva @ SMC 8/31 10-2 p.m.

Move that the Board of Selectmen approve a One-Day Wine & Malt licenses to Riva for an event at the Scituate Maritime Center on August 31, 2019 from 10:00am-2:00pm Motion by Ms. Canfield second by Mr. Harris Unanimous Vote (5-0)

OTHER BUSINESS:

1. Liaison Reports

Ms. Connolly updated the following items: CPC voted to transfer \$100K to the Affordable Housing Trust that was approved at Town Meeting in the Spring. The Water Resources Commission has voted on a policy. The Scituate Harbor Resiliency Committee will be meeting tomorrow. Ms. Canfield said the Master Plan Committee held a public meeting that was very successful.

2. Correspondence

Half Way St. Patrick's Day Student Exchange Fundraiser 9/14

DPW Touch a Truck Day 8/30 9 a.m. - 12 p.m.

Division of Marine Fisheries small grants program

National Grid cut summer foliage 9/1-12/31/19 Mr. Vegnani asked that DPW post the information. Sean McCarthy is working on it.

Ms. Curran received a letter from a boater thanking the Scituate Harbormaster. She thanked the staff for their excellent service.

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Move to accept the minutes for the August 6th, 2019 Board of Selectmen Meeting. Motion by Ms. Canfield second by Mr. Harris Unanimous Vote (5-0)

4. Adjournment and Signing of Documents

Ms. Curran made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:50 p.m. Second by Ms. Canfield Unanimous Vote (5-0)

Respectfully Submitted,

Lorraine Devin, Recorder

List of Documents for August 20, 2019 Board of Selectmen Meeting

- Agenda
- Recognition Antonia Snee, 25 years of Service Scituate Town Library
- Outdoor Permit Applications:
 - 60 Old Oaken Bucket Road on 9/1 7-11 pm
 - 52 Oceanside Drive on 9/20 7-10 pm
 - 4A Booth Hill Road on 9/8, 10/13, 11/10, 12/8 11 a.m. 5 p.m.
- Board & Committee Applications
- DPW Contracts
 - Dennis K. Burke for Fuel
 - MAPC Tasco Construction for Sidewalk Construction
- Cedar Point Sewer Project Backup documents
 - Letter from Cedar Point Residents
 - Response from Woodard & Curran
 - Response from Sewer Superintendent
 - Letters from Sewer Superintendent regarding status of
 - Estimated Betterments Cost for Gravity Sewer System in Cedar Point prepared by Nancy Holt
 - Cedar Point Discussion Points
 - Letter from Senator O'Connor received 8/20 at 4 p.m.
 - Bid Summary Form
- One Day Wine & Malt License Requests
- Acceptance of Meeting Minutes for August 6, 2019

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes for August 20, 2019

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Anthony V. Vegnani, Chairman

Shawn Harris, Vice Chairman

Karen B. Canfield, Clerk

Karen E. Connolly

Maura C. Curran